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From: Connell, Rachel
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:42:34 PM
To: Michael White

Cc: Derham, Peta ; Stacpoole, Tanya
Subject: Eastern Australia Agriculture - purchase of water entitlements in 2017 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi Michael,

| write to confirm that we have reviewed our emails and files, in relation to the above matter, and
have not identified any additional relevant information.

Thanks

Rachel Connell
First Assistant Secretary | Water Division |

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

18 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
GPO Box 858 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

awe.gov.au

The department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians
of Australia and their continuing connection to land,

sea environment, water and community. We pay
our respect to the Traditional Custodians, their culture,
and elders both past and present.
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